



## SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP

### EDENBRIDGE PACT Panel

Meeting held on Monday 15<sup>th</sup> May 2023  
Rickards Hall, Edenbridge

<b>Present:</b>	Maxine Quinton	Sevenoaks District Council (Chair)
	Richard Dowling	West Kent Housing
	Cllr Gemmell-Smith	Cllr
	Anthony Shipwright	ECT Youth
	Caroline Leet	Edenbridge Town Council
	[REDACTED]	Resident
	Katy Dee	West Kent Housing Association
	Kathy Staff	Edenbridge Town Council
	Cllr Margot McArthur	Cllr
	Cllr Angela Baker	Cllr
	Anthony Shipwright	ETC Youth Worker
	Sgt Kevin Savill	Kent Police

#### 1. Apologies

Rose Briggs; Gill Humble, Kelly Hamblin

#### 2. Minutes and Action Points of the last meeting

The problem with the Dominoes delivery drivers was raised at the Town Council meeting as discussed at the last meeting. However, this is not something that Edenbridge Town Council are able to assist with.

KS said that if Dominoes drivers are causing a nuisance with inconsiderate and dangerous riding then they need to be reported to Kent Police.

KS said that if the drivers are identified then KS and MQ are able to write to them regarding their driving.

#### 3. Action Plan

MQ read through the Action Plan. Updated Action Plan is available separately.

#### 4. New Issues/Partner Agencies Round Up

[REDACTED] and AS said that they wanted clarification of knife laws because of recent issues in Edenbridge. In order that they can educate young people.

KS said that any punishment for carrying knives will come from the court system.

KS said that young people caught in possession of a bladed article can received a Youth Conditional Caution and then the Youth Justice Team will be involved.

Action

KS will arrange for the new Beat Officer to visit the Youth Clubs.

█ reported that there is a male that is possibly posing as a Big Issue seller that visits Edenbridge on Thursdays and is asking vulnerable residents for money.

█ said that he is quite aggressive when asking for money. He needs to be reported.

█ said there had been windows smashed on the Stangrove Park Estate in January.

█ said that the residents affected by this have reported it to the Police but have not got crime numbers.

KS said that all crime reports that are reported to Kent Police are all allocated to investigating officers who will contact the victim of the report. KS said that all crimes that are recorded will get audited. Only the victim of the report will be contacted by the Police.

KS said that if anyone is missing a crime report then to let him know and he will investigate.

**5. Top 3 Priorities**

Obstruction Parking on High Street between 6pm and 9pm.  
Lingfield Road Recreation Ground  
Delivery drivers along the High Street.

**6. Any Other Business**

There was no any other business raised.

**The date of the next meeting Monday 9<sup>th</sup> October 2022  
2pm Rickards Hall, High Street.**